
Historic Property Le May House

Inventory Report for 434 Percival St NW, Olympia, WA 98502

Field Site No.: 3500

OAHP No.:

Historic Name: Le May House

Common Name:

County

Plat/Block/Lot

Woodruff L2 B4

AcreageSupplemental Map(s)

Tax No./Parcel No.

85000400200

Property Address: 434 Percival St NW, Olympia, WA 98502

LOCATION SECTION

Comments: OLYMPIA

Quadrangle

UTM Reference

SectionTownship/Range/EW 1/4 Sec  1/4 1/4 Sec

Owner Address:

434 Percival Street NW

Field Recorder: ss

Owner's Name:

John Kelley

City/State/Zip:

Olympia,  WA  98502

National Register District/Thematic Nomination Name:

Local District:

Date Recorded: 3/30/2004

Classification: Building

Within a District? No

Contributing?

Comments

National Register Nomination:

Plan: Rectangle

Other (specify):

Style

Historic Use: Domestic - Single Family House

Current Use: Domestic - Single Family House

Structural System: Balloon Frame

No. of Stories: 1 1/2

Changes to plan: Intact

Changes to original cladding: Intact

Changes to windows: Slight

Changes to interior:

Changes to other:

Cladding

Roof Material

Foundation

Resource Status

Form/Type

Roof Type

Survey Name: OLYMPIA

IDENTIFICATION SECTION

DESCRIPTION SECTION

Thurston TUMWATER15T18R02W

Acquisition Code: TopoZone.comSpatial Type: PointZone: 10

Northing: 5210587Easting: 506351Sequence: 10

Tudor - Cottage

Stucco

Asphalt / Composition

Concrete - Poured

Local Register

Survey/Inventory

Single Family - Side Gable

Gable - Side Gable
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PHOTOS

View of

taken

Photography Neg. No. (Roll No./Frame No.):

Comments:

NARRATIVE SECTION

Architect:

Engineer:

Date Of Construction: 1932

Property appears to meet criteria for the National Register of Historic Places: No

Property is located in a historic district (National and/or local): No

Statement of 
Significance

Located in on the West Side of Olympia, the Le May House was one of seven houses built by Tumwater Lumber Mills in the 1931-32 
period along what was at that time Hancock Street. William and Althea Burntrager lived in the house from 1932-34 according to Polk City 
Directories.  He worked for Puget Sound Power and Light. This house was deeded from Tumwater Lumber Mills to Ernest & Mildred Le 
May in 1934 for $3261.53.  It was sold to N. R. Knight and Elsie Wells in 1940 and later had a succession of owners. Le May was part of 
the Le May Meat family-owned business.  Knight worked for the State Unemployment Compensation and Placement Board.

Major 
Bibliographic
References

:  Information from Thurston County Assessor’s Records and Tax Rolls.  Polk City Directories

Description of 
Physical 
Appearance

One and one-half story side gable house with a projecting north side front gable set on a concrete block foundation. Textured stucco 
cladding on the body of the house with wide clapboard cladding in the gable ends on the north and south sides.  Close eaves. The 
projecting gable on the north side of the front façade has half-timbering and paired, plain, long windows with a lower panel section beneath 
the windows.  Adjacent to this projecting area is a slightly smaller projecting gable with a cat-slide south section which shelters the entry.  
The entry is recessed in a rectangular opening.  There is a small, oblong multi-pane window on the south side of the entry gable.  To the 
south of the front entry gable area are a pair of plain, oblong glass windows.  The house has a multi-panel front door which is similar to the 
original doors in other houses in this group. The north side has a small shed roof porch which shelters the side entry.  It leads by steep 
steps to the lower rear yard.  This entry door has a leaded, multi-pane glass upper section.  The railing has a cutout railing with rounded 
shapes. The north façade has leaded glass six-over-one windows spaced along the first floor and in the gable end. The south façade also 
has leaded glass six-over-one windows with the southwest corner windows replaced with plain glass.  The rear of the house has a full-
height basement with a garage entry on the south side.  This has replacement doors.  Other windows on this façade have six-over-one 
leaded glass glazing.  The basement windows are 12-pane smaller, wooden windows.	Non-historic additions:  Newer windows on the 
southwest corner.  Replacement garage door on rear.

Study Unit Other

Builder: TLM

Property potentially contributes to a historic district (National and/or local):

Architecture/Landscape Architecture
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